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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Princeton Ganma-Tech, Incorporated Docket No.' 30-14745
Rocky 11111, New Jersey 00553
License No. 29-12783-03

As a result of the inspection conducted on January 8,1981, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7,1980), the following
violations were identified:

10 CFR 71.5(a) requires, in part, that you deliver any licensed material to a
carrier for transport, only if you comply with the applicable requirements of
the regulations appropriate to the mode of transport of the Department of
Transportation in 49 CFR Parts 170-189 insofar as such regulations relate to the
packaging of byproduct, source, or other special nuclear material, marking and
labeling of the packages, loading and storage of packages, placarding of the
transportation vehicle, monitoring requirements and accident reporting.

1. 49 CFR 173.393(b) requires that the outside of each package * incorporate a
feature such as a seal, which is not readily breakable and which, while
intact, will be evidence that the package has not been illicitly opened.

Contrary to this requirement, on September 5, 1980, you delivered a 55
gallon drum containing an 8 millicurie californium-252 source to a carrier
for transport that did not incorporate the required seal.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement VI).

2. 49 CFR 178.350-3 requires that packaging that meets Specification 7A be
marked " USA D0T 7A TYPE A" on the outside of each packaging.

Contrary to this requirement, on September 5,1980, you delivered a Specification
7A 55 gallon drum containing an 8 millicurie californium-252 source to a
carrier for transport with the required marking covered by tape.

This is a Severity Level VI Violation (Supplement VI).
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